Docket No. 50-334

Duquesne Light Company

ATTN: #Mr. J. J. Carey, Vice President
Nuclear Division

435 Sixth Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

Gentlemen:

By letter dated June 25, 1982, the Division of Licensing (DL) staff approved
your application dated June 16, 1982, and issued Amendment No. 52 to Facility
Operating License WNo. UDPR-66. This application related to a temporary waiver
of the accuracy requirements for the rod position instrumentation when Beaver
Valley Power Station Unit No. 1 is below normal power operation temperature.
Fees pursuant to 10 CFR 170.22 were not remitted with your application.

Bbased on information provided by the DL staff as the result of their final
review of your application, it hes been determined that a Class II1 fee ($4,000)
is appropriate for your June 16, 1982 application since the review involved
consideration of a single safety issue. Therefore, you are requested to remit
the sum of $4,000 to this office.

Sincerely,

Reba M. Diggs

Facilities Program Coordinator

License Fee Management Branch

Office of Administration
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